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TOE GMMD JURY CHARGBSt ^ -I 

mat beginning on or about v December 9, 1989, and continuing 

until on or about Deceeber 16,< 1989* in the lutirn District ©f 
''""V !V - 1 

Louisiana and elsewhere* defendant GEORGE S. ACKERSOS and others 

known ami unknown to the Grand Jury, did knowingly, willfully and 

with intent to defraud, cessbin®, conspire, confederate end agree 
* . 

together, and with each other* to ro—tt the following offenses 
i " t' 

against the United States* 

1. To falsely mAft, forge, end counterfeit certain oblige-

tiona of the United States, .that la, Federal RMMnve Notes in the 

denoelnation of OWE mm ($100.00) "DOLLARS, in wioUtien of 

Title 18, United States Code# foOtlOU 111. 

2. To possess falsely aede, forged and counterfeited 

obligations of tĥ United : Metes, that ̂ s, Federal Reserve Ifotes 4 . ' f « -
in the denoelnation of OtK HURDRXD ($100.00) DOLLARS, in violation 

of Title 18, United States-Code, Section 472. 
0 ' - ' - - . 'V . 
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It was the QbjKfe:'(| the -

. ami others known add tb tht_jPr*»d *onl& 

Canon modal laaer eoplm'-fto fW§|p »d c«Mifca*f»it ; 

approximately 0** IITOWID *-*!»» f$100r000.i0> W2* of Federal 
* S&7 & W* . \^%fp,4-" A ;f|.s . , < ) % .. * 1 1- J K* ' *3sC<--

Reserve Hotaa to #1 BOSRVO (1100.00) MAMS de»c*toetion» for 

the purpose of pasatog ths counterfeit note* and in fftam receive 

goods, services, legitimate Federal Reserve iotas ««d/or caahiar 
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In furtherance of the conspire awl to effect the 
r y " Jjf i %%£,. .-As.di, 

thereof, the following overt acts, aa»ag others, were eowsitted to 

the Western District of Louisiana ami 

(I) On or about Deceeber 9, 1999, at Lake 
Gregory J. Caton, not named hereto'a« 
via telephone - with a buaiisesa 
regarding use of the buatowps assoc 
by Caton ami defendant GSOIWK 8. 
of making curreftey. 

' lad to 
„a, and 
$50.oil 

f2) (ton ©rs about ©sceiiiwsr 11, 
'ACKERSON, accoapaniad by 
the Copy Magic store to 
whila at that location .padi cop. 
DOLLAR Mil a«d othar d© 
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(3) On or ajoout Da©m#feer 12, llSf^rwMle at. th® Copy 
Store, defendant GtORS S~ lOOHWOi, to the company of 
Gregory J. Cafeoa, S3®*d: Ĥ ViCaton's miamrn * 
associate the utilisation of the Jpeociates Laaar copiar 
to print $100,000.00 to $100.08 «U« AGKIRSQSf a 
plans for distribution at "the cô fffsit bills. 

V*/?' . , -m> _»ai 
14} Between December 9,198$ amtDecember 15, 1189, def 

GEORGE S. ACKEKSOit travWULed Iras the State of toui 
to the State of Texas and returned to Louisiana 
quantity of "rag" paper to be used to printing the _ 

in : ¥*" jV *. . '* ' 

N. 



of printing 2S® jpijfll 
{four $100.00 Mils to eon* fag*) of counterfeit money. 

*% j' ' ' T -' C^'# < fcT"'" 
All in violation of Title 18, United S&etes Code, Section 571. 

s ' / - « © t "  ?  *  '  " *  -  - -  ,  ^ - A  
{18 U.S.C. §371]. 
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That on or about Deeanber 16, 1989, in the mmtm£ ftistaetot 
t . #7 a J 

of Louisiana, GRORGE S. IQSWfii, defendant herein, along with 
' e ;- ' . « - - -  ,»> - ^ * -. iff 

others known and unknown to the Grand Jury, each knowingly tod 
- ' ' * Hi - ,, 

Will fell/ aided and abetted by the other, did knowingly, willfully 
-{1 I, 

and with intent to defraud falsely »ak®, forge, and counterfeit, 
4 «- - ^ * Aftrfjsh 

and caused to be falsely made, forged and counterfeited, certain 

obligations of the united States, that is, Federal Beseree No tee 

in. the denomination of ONE HUMOR® <$100.00} DeHyUkHS, to violatie* 
*** J. 3 *;< SMiripp 

of itIs 18. united States Cods, Sectioes 471 and 2. {18 U.S.C. 

comfy in * 
' 2 "**' . "it. 

That on or about December li, 1989, in the Western District 

of Louisiana . GEORGE s. ACKERSfM, defendant herein, and Sregoiry «3T. 
»JL, ' ' »"*;;-* . W',<* 4S^ 

Caton, not named as a defendant herein, knowingly, will tally tod 

with 






